OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1100 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1100

FEB 21 2012

COMPTROLLER

(Program/Budget)

MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, DFAS CENTER FOR SUSTAINING FORCES -
INDIANAPOLIS

SUBJECT: Department of Defense - Department of Veterans Affairs Health (FY 12-06 LTR)

This memorandum implements the transfer of $87.015 million from the Defense Health
Program, Operation and Maintenance, 12/12, appropriation to the Department of Veterans
Affairs (VA). This action will fund the fiscal year 2012 contribution to the DoD-VA Medical
Facility Demonstration Fund. This transfer is in accordance with section 8104 of Division A
of Public Law 112-74, the Department of Defense (DoD) Appropriations Act, 2012, and section
1704 of Public Law 111-84, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year (FY) 2010.

The attached data sheet provides the details for this transfer.

S

obn Graveen, Director
gram and Financial Control
Attachment:

As stated

cc: OUSD(C) P/B Military Personnel and Construction Directorate



